
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO1 2AJ 

BY LETTER AND FAX 
FAX NUMBER:i ........ -~~-~-~ ........ 

8 September 2010 

I 
- F:ECEWED 

D9 SEP 2DI0 
IBY H.M CQRONEF 
t_ 

PCO002125-0001 

Blake 
Lapthorn 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

East|eigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastieigh 7 

DDI: )- .................................. ) 

T F: Code A 
E: i .................................. J 
www.bllaw.co.uk 
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Your Ref: 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Gladys Richards (deceased) - Inquest 

Thank you for your letter dated 1 September 2010. We write to acknowledge safe receipt. 

We had prepared a response in draft. However Mrs Mackenzie’s further instructions are very extensive and it 
will take us a few more days to rationalise the information before we can provide this in a form that is helpful to 
you. 

We anticipate being able to return to you within a matter of few days and hope that this will be satisfactory. 

Kind regards. 

Yours faithf .............................................................................................................................................. 
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Dear Sirs 

Re: Giadys Richards (deceased) - Inquest 

Thank you for your Petter dated 1 September 2010. We write to acknowledge safe receipt. 

We had prepared a response in draft. However Mrs Mackenzie’s further instructions are very extensive and it 
will take us a few more days to rationalJse the i,qformation before we can provide this in a form that is helpful 1o 
you. 

We anticipate being able to return to you within a matter of few days and hope that this wil~ be satisfactory. 

Kind regards, 

Yours faith[ ............................................................................................................................. i 
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To: Mr David Horsley ,..oo [ ....... 5G-~i~;-~.- ...... 
Company’ 

Hard copy ~ No of pages: 2(including ~his page) 

Helen Pattison 

Subject. 

This fax may contain confidential or legally privileged information. In case of transmission error, unauthorised reciments 
are asked to contact us immediately and not to disclose or make use of this information. 

Please telephone the number above and ask for the sender if any pages are not received. 

Please see attached 


